
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: DR. JIM HESS, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST – SOLWAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

School Board approval is requested for the Solway Elementary Annual Overnight with 

supper and activities.  

 

Destination:  Overnight at Solway Elementary School 

Departure Date: September 21, 2017 

Return Date: September 22, 2017 

Cost/Funding: None 

Number of Students: 27 

Number of Staff/Adults: 5 

 

Objective of Field Trip: This is an afterschool activity.  Students will interact with 

each other in productive ways and strengthen a year-long 

emphasis on community.   

 

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this 

proposed field trip:     
 Health Standards – Maintaining positive peer relationships, 

selecting healthy activities, and demonstrating healthy ways 

to communicate needs, wants, and feelings.   

   


